
Scarlett, Chery~(REPS) ____ _____

From: MrAJ Robbins EMP ~nquiry
Sent: Friday, 4 Ju’y 20039:16 AM SubmissionNo. 9
To; Committee,EWR (REPS)
Subject: re work foraustralian workers

The GovernmentsofAustraliahavebeendismantlingworkopportunitiesfordecadesand strongreversalactionwould
beof a majorbenefittoAustralia.Thereis litle pointingoing on whywe arein this situation-thefactsareknown.Asa
sopto Americaninterestswehaveunwoundour basicfactoryabilitiesandturnedour workforceon to thedole.

Thereis no suchthing asanevenplaying field. andtaxing
Australianexpenditureon everincreasingimportsis ludicrous. Thegovernmentshouldimmediatelyintroducethe GST
to all importsasaninwardsduty. thenstepbackandwatchthejobsgrow as Australianingenuitywill reinvest
inmanufacturingandconsequentjob creation.

Thecashboostto Governmentwill enablestrongsupportto
job creatingprograms.Wehaveanurgentneedto solvethewaterneedsof this Countryandthis alonewould employ
substantialnumbersor workersin aprojectof NationalInterest.

I thankyou for this opportunityto submitmy thoughts
andurgeGovernmentto actstronglyto leadusbackto prosperity.

Yourstruly
Jim Robbins


